From:  Mail Delivery Subsystem

Sent: 10/16/2013 4:26:19 PM

To: acb@cpuc.ca.gov (acb@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Undeliverable: Automatic reply: iPhone help

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
acb@cpuc.ca.gov

The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov.

Diagrnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: malldmz04.pge.com

ach@cpuc.ca.goy
mailhde.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 No such user (ach@cpuc.ca.gov)s
#EMTP#

Criginal message headers:

Received: from mallO4d.comp.pge.com {(dlpsmtpappld.utility.pge.com
110.244.87.711y
by maildmz04.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA-4.3,1/S8entrion-MTA-4.3,1) with
ESMTP id r9GNQOGYc011311
(version=TL3v1/33Lv3 cipher=RC4-MD5 bits=128 verify=N0O)
for <acbhblcpuc.ca.gove>; Wed, 16 Oct 2013 16:26:16 ~0700
DRIM~-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-shal2b6; c=simple/simple; d=pge.com; s=alpha;
£=1381965977; bh=€zvNLMLYf2RdbxufgNBhU7412x7%s/2rz8yKz2C5GKQU=;
h=From:To:Subject:Date:Message~ID:References: In~Reply-To:
Content-Type:Content-Transfer~-Encoding:MIME~Version;
b=uvYdrb3¥ROAHFPRaJDNNEZVZD1OaoyWhalbel D44 /PRZKnoghnuG3wsWe i sRFRaPtyg
w/yg29vS3uoEbmyR4egille8NGpoHKObruksbhYeT492tUD30UAZD TpFWkAX Y /e6iaRt
0GV/KxxZcRzL/HIDZtChYOmBOxPDITY) SchAiBeBI=
Recelved: from EXCHHUBSFOZ.Utilityv.pge.com {(exchhubsf0Z.utility.pge.com
[10.244.,108.147)

by mallOd.comp.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA~4,3.1/Sentrion-MTA-4,3,1) with

ESMTP id r9GNQGgE005522
(version=TL3v1/33Lv3 cipher=AES128-3HA bits=128 verify=FATL)
for <acblcpuc.ca.gov>; Wed, 16 Oct 2013 16:26:16 ~0700
Recelved: from EXCHMBFFL9L.Utilitv.pge.com ([fe80::ccB8f:3564:1a50:707L1) by
EXCHHUBSFOZ . Utility.pge.com ([fe80::5d5c:8e8e:8%bliba2bsll]y with mapl id
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14.02.0328.009; Wed, 16 Oct 2013 1l6:26:16 ~0700
From: "Cherr Brian K" «<BKCT7Upge.com>
To: |Redacted
Subject: Fwd: Automatic r@p!y; iPhone help
Thread-Topilc: Auvutomatic reply: 1Phone help
Thread-Index: AQHOyschbdsiQBYLIKkuY +beTm/qu::
Date: Wed, 16 Oct 2013 23:26:15 +00 )O

2
Message-ID: <45E2CBD5-83E3-491F-B849-FE0C2BALB60REPGE . COM>
References: <E5936A21-9CF4-463F-BY06
51A595EF6FEBRPGE . COM>, <306022d3368349F3819513690482d1el UﬂYCHH 3SF02.Utility.pe
In-Reply-To: <3m@o”@w*3@0349f®%195L7@904uﬁuLeLQBxgaﬁaB 2.Utility.pge.com>

Accept-Language: en~US

Content-Language: en-US

K-MS~Has~Attach:

K-M8-TNEF~Correlator:

Content-Type: text/plain; charset="us-ascii”
Content-~Transfer-Encoding: Thit
MIME-Version: 1.0

X-~CFilter~Loop: Forwarded
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